STUDENT SENATE MINUTES September 20th, 2022

Senate President Hartzog called the Senate meeting to order at 7:32pm and announced that the meeting may be filmed or audio recorded and may be available to the public. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

ROLL CALL:

Roll was called and quorum was established with a total of 64 senators present. **Not there for roll call:**

- Aldazabal
- Ali
- Allen
- Athay
- Berger
- Chatrathi
- Cruz
- Ghozali
- Gorelick
- Haley
- Henley
- Hoyos
- James
- Karim
- O'Keeffe
- Pearce
- Soukup
- Welsh

PUBLIC COMMENT:

- Senator Shoemaker:
 - Good evening, senators.
 - I'm happy to be speaking on a resolution titled: "Resolution Acknowledging International Students' Achievements and Equality Among the Student Body".
 - A few weeks ago, I was approached by a postdoctoral student who came here from Nigeria and wanted to speak with me about his experience living off campus.
 - He not only mentioned language bias and discrimination against foreign students but also shared an email with me sent to all residents.

- The email talked about cleaning policies and stated that they would like to share with international students how to keep their apartments clean and safe for everyone.
- I have been in contact with the Dean of International Student Affairs, who not only provided aid in this resolution but also shared that these experiences are unfortunately well-known to the staff there.
- There are many resources available for you if you are made aware of discrimination of this nature, such as UF off-campus housing staff as well as UF student legal services.
- Please be a guide to students and offer resources when possible.
- In tandem with the International Student Center, it is our goal to make UF a comfortable and good experience for everyone who chooses to go here.
- Senator Ali:
 - Good evening, senators.
 - It is my responsibility to speak for the individuals who do not have the privilege to stand where I am standing right now.
 - When I say this, I refer to the over 6000 international students that have arrived at this university, and to this country, for higher education.
 - I also refer to the international students that populate most of the 32608 area.
 - To gain insight into the issue at hand, I conducted an interview with a former international master's student.
 - They received many micro and macro aggressions for not being from the US, for their heavy accent, and various other racial and xenophobic remarks that have caused much grief, stress, and insecurity.
 - They also state that "apartments in Gainesville and in every college town charge foreign students exorbitant amounts of money in order to put down security deposits".
 - International students sacrifice so much in order to come to this university.
 - Although they are students who have gone through the same UF application process, paid their enrollment fee, and have also moved their lives to Gainesville, they are still discriminated against.
 - Senator Shoemaker and I offer this resolution commemorating international students and their achievements in research, innovation, and technology.
 - We will continue to fight for equality and continue to ensure international students receive the treatment they deserve both on and off campus.
 - In the future, we would like to speak with apartment complexes about these grievances.
 - We would like to host more events such as ISAA.
 - We are not only supporting these students but their families, their home countries, and their right to a top 5 education.

- Please reach out with any questions.
- Leo Bergmiller :
 - Hello, I am the secretary of the University Film Society.
 - I am here to speak about the importance of allocating more funds to student organizations.
 - When I first came to UF, I was a mathematics major.
 - I just happened to stumble upon the club and it was the most incredible experience of my life to meet like-minded people and experience new things.
 - This club has allowed me to explore a more educational and enriching side of film and of the arts in general, and I know I'm not alone when I say that.
 - I believe that allowing more funding to certain organizations really improves the student body in ways that we cannot begin to fathom in a lot of cases.
 - It allows for more opportunities to do as a club that would not be possible otherwise.
 - One of the first questions that people ask when approaching the club is if we watch movies, and we have to answer hesitantly because we do what we can, but it costs a lot of money to buy the rights to movies and rent a space to watch them in.
 - We have the ambition and person-power to put on many activities and workshops, but we don't have the funds.
 - I imagine that many clubs feel this way.
 - Allowing these clubs to have more opportunities and experiences allows for a more cultured and textured campus.
- David Delgado:
 - Good evening, senators.
 - I am the president of the liquid propulsion development team.
 - There are three things that I want to speak about tonight: the acquisition of funds, the use of funds, and the restrictions on which organizations are allowed to receive these funds.
 - Only a 5-minute time window in which these student organizations can submit these requests.
 - If you pass the window, all the organizations that came in before you are allowed to get funding, but everyone else is not able to get the funding they need for the semester.
 - Many organizations are not able to get into this window of time.
 - The solution to this would be to make it a process that would allow us to have that window of Senate and give us a more detailed look into what each group is asking for.
 - As of right now, there is about a one-minute section for each student team which is not enough time.

- Many teams require thousands of dollars to run as opposed to others that don't, but there should be an individualized process to make these funds accessible.
- It is very difficult to use these funds in the SG process.
- I am supposed to give an itemized list of every item I will need, but it is difficult to foresee every part that we will end up needing throughout the semester.
- It seems reasonable to have a process that changes that lineup instead of forfeiting the money we have.
- In the college of engineering, there are 27 student design teams that get funding.
- Currently, there is a code that refuses funding for student teams that are departmentally funded and funded by student government.
- That does not classify it as money from the MAT department or if it can be student spaces.
- I propose allowing that code to give us space but also get SG money.
- The final point that I want to add tonight's that there are amendments going in that could actually restrict the number of items we are allowed to buy.
- These organizations will not be able to benefit students if they continue to be restricted in this way.
- Sophia Keen
 - I am the social chair of Girls Who Code.
 - I am here to discuss the importance of SG funding for student organizations on campus.
 - These organizations allow students to develop socially and intellectually, explore their interests, get leadership opportunities, as well as engage in the university community.
 - As women only hold 26.7% of all tech-related jobs, Girls Who Code is exceptionally important to help encourage and empower female students to pursue a career in tech fields.
 - This is important to help grow and nourish the community at UF and is an integral part of the gator experience.
- Ronin Lupien:
 - Good evening, senators.
 - I am a part of Understand UF SG.
 - We did a survey in August about opinions on Student Government.
 - First, I would like to show you who it is that we asked.
 - We had 84 total responses.
 - Of those responses, we asked students across all different colleges in the university.
 - Of the people, 61 of the respondents were off-campus dwellers.
 - The majority of our respondents were not involved in SG.

- Next, I wanna go through what students specifically said.
- We asked how much they agree with the statement "I understand what the SG does for me at UF".
- 44% of respondents agreed to this statement.
- We asked how much they agree with the statement "I feel that SG is sufficiently transparent in all aspects of their operations".
- 76% of students disagreed with this statement.
- We asked how much they agree with the statement "I feel like my student senator understands my concerns as a student".
- The majority of students disagreed.
- I present this data to better inform how you can further improve your engagement with students and further develop policy.
- Perhaps this can be the next point of legislation in order to make student government appear more transparent.
- We asked how much they agree with the statement "I feel I could name at least one of my Senators in the SG Senate if I were asked to by a friend".
- The majority of students disagreed.
- Beyond tabling and what is required through the codes, I think it would be a good idea for senators to find other ways to speak with their constituents.
- Jessica Weber:
 - Good evening, senators.
 - I will be reading a public comment on behalf of the president of the largest inclusive dance student organization at UF.
 - SG funding is crucial to our being able to function as a club.
 - It's disheartening to know that organizations do not have the funding they need because they are just minutes late.
 - I urge the Senate to try to employ new options instead of relying on this luck based system.
- Senator Urbenz:
 - Good evening, senators.
 - I am speaking on behalf of Florida Players.
 - Florida Players is older than the school of theater and dance, and it is the reason they exist.
 - From their treasurer Taylor Ho: The main issue has to do with how we are going to fund full on productions of our season. We had to get rid of our original storage unit. I have been paying out of pocket for this on my own for a few months.
 - FP's reworked budget without SG funding has a \$7,219 deficit.
 - A blank storage lease costs 1200\$ a year.
 - The loss of this unit makes it more difficult for us to operate, and is also a sustainability concern.

- \circ $\,$ We have had to throw away styrofoam which is bad for the environment.
- I hope this gives you some insight into what organizations are dealing with.
- Shannon Sawtell:
 - Good evening, senators.
 - I am here representing Tedx UF.
 - For those of you that do not know, the University of Florida has its own Ted conference.
 - We are in our 14th year of running.
 - The whole point of our conference is ideas worth spreading.
 - We have about a 1000-person audience that contains both students and faculty.
 - This is a full-day event.
 - As you can see, we engage with many students here at the University of Florida.
 - We have to raise a lot of money, and last year we received no SG funding.
 - A team that I built trying to make better salespersons out of but also better fundraisers.
 - We have 8 teams made out of 57 members.
 - We have members making sets, tabling, managing operations, and raising money.
 - \circ $\,$ Please reach out to me if you want any more information.
- Senator Vaknin:
 - Good evening, senators.
 - I am here today because I feel we would be remiss if we continued to go on without addressing the continued and blatant lack of professionalism, respect, and empathy in this chamber.
 - Throughout the last few meetings, we have spoken much about the lack of care that goes into writing bills and documents.
 - We have failed to acknowledge the lack of care that exists in how we treat one another.
 - Every senator in this room is a full-time student.
 - We are each faced with a variety of unique but challenging obstacles.
 - By the time many of us make it into the chambers, we are on the twelfth hour of our day.
 - Before stepping foot in the chamber, there are countless ways our days could have gone.
 - Yet we feel comfortable making the most cutting, accusing, and aggressive comments toward one another.
 - I am confident that if any of you had a clue about half the challenges someone a few rows away from you is facing, you would feel awfully uncomfortable saying the things that you guys have been saying throughout the last couple of weeks.
 - We've become comfortable using first and last names throughout the chamber, making professional issues very personal.

- Bullying is not a term I thought I'd be using in my junior year of college, but it is the most accurate way to describe the behavior that has been occurring in the chamber.
- I understand that each of our constituents has different goals and agendas.
- I highly doubt any of them would condone the disrespect shown to our fellow senators.
- I, too, can get caught up in the craziness of our daily lives.
- It's crucial that we remember why we are here.
- Each of our opinions holds so much value.
- There are only 100 of us and 60,000 students relying on us.
- Moving forward, I hope that everyone can continue to fight for what they believe in, but do so empathetically.
- We are all people with lives, feelings, and values that must be upheld always, both inside and outside of this chamber.
- Minority Party Leader Corbett:
 - Good evening, senators.
 - My name is Faith Corbett and I serve as the minority party leader.
 - This Sunday in Judiciary, I was able to submit a piece of legislation that would have asked Senate President Hartzog to suggest that the executive committee reapportion \$250,000 for fall and spring for organization funding.
 - The judiciary committee said this piece of legislation was unconstitutional.
 - Section 3 of our constitution outlines what kind of legislation is able to be heard.
 - Seeing the Senate President is a Senate Officer, and also has a seat on the Executive Committee, it is clear that we are not only able to authorize this action, but prescribe it.
 - Seeing that the duty of the senate is to oversee funds, we should be able to prescribe that our officers act on behalf of this committee.
 - It is completely counterproductive to deny student organizations the opportunity of more funding while simultaneously imposing greater restrictions on how they are allowed to use their funds.
 - The legislation at hand for tonight is proposing that we further restrict organization spending.
 - It is completely ill-timed and negligent of our responsibilities as a governing body.
 - We did not provide enough substantial information and knowledge in order to apply to these funding agencies.
 - This summer, I know I was not the only one who witnessed organizations posting fundraisers to cover expenses they thought we would help handle.
 - Right now, I know I am not the only one seeing that our student organizations are hurt and in need of assistance.

- We will be making a motion to hear the authorization of funds tonight.
- \circ $\,$ We do not support greater restrictions on funding.
- \circ $\;$ Thank you, and go gators.
- Mohammed Faisal:
 - Good evening, everyone.
 - I actually didn't have anything to say at all tonight, but Senator Vaknin spoke, and I would like to echo what was said.
 - It's disheartening a lot of the time to see the disrespect on both sides of this chamber.
 - When we speak, we are spoken over, or people are looking at their phones and talking to one another.
 - Since 2019, I've noticed that it hasn't really changed.
 - Members of your own party tend to disrespect you some of the time.
 - It's disheartening for anyone who wants to be involved in the future.
 - I come from a background where you start with your hand out offering respect.
 - When that is consistently thrown back at your face, you reach your breaking point.
 - I think that it needs to be understood that when you have people putting hundreds of hours into legislation and research into their presentations, immediately writing them off is disrespectful.
 - I think that in the future, for everyone in the chamber, respect should be the number one priority, and then it should be serving the student body.
 - We are representing the student body, and our goal is not self-serving.
 - Some things we will butt heads on and not be able to find common ground.
 - I rarely see bipartisanship anymore.
 - The new term is coming up, and I hope to see a lot of change in this chamber.

AMENDMENTS TO THE MINUTES:

• There were none.

AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA:

- Majority Party Leader Pecora moves to approve the bloc of open permanent seats from the Replacement and Agenda committee recommendations by unanimous consent. Objected.
- Majority Party Leader Pecora moves to approve the bloc of open committee seats from the Replacement and Agenda Committee by unanimous consent. Objected.
- Majority Party Leader Pecora moves to approve the bloc of absences by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairwoman Giordano moves to approve Student Senate Bill 2022-1036: Administrative Regulations- External Control 800 Codes Revision by unanimous consent. Objected.

- Chairwoman Giordano moves to approve Student Senate Bill 2022-1037: Finances Generally- 800 Codes Revision by unanimous consent. Objected.
- Chairman Brinkman moves to approve Student Senate Bill 2022-1038: Resolution Commemorating Hispanic Heritage Month 2022 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairman Brinkman moves to approve Student Senate Bill 2022-1039: Resolution Acknowledging International Student Achievements and Equality Among the Student Body by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Senator Santiago moves to rescind the decision of the Judiciary committee to postpone indefinitely the authorization ordering the Senate President to submit a budget reserve transfer to the Agenda committee. Seconded.

Senate President Hartzog calls a recess by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

Senate President Hartzog concludes recess at 8:27pm.

- Majority Party Leader Pecora moves to call the previous question the decision to rescind the Judiciary Committee's decision. Seconded. In a standing vote, that motion passes.
- Senator Santiago moves to lay that motion on the table. Dilatory.
- Senator Santiago moves to appeal the decision of the chair. In a standing vote, that motion does not pass.
- Majority Party Leader Pecora moves to fail the motion to rescind the decision of the Judiciary Committee. Seconded. That motion passes.

EXECUTIVE BRANCH:

SENATE PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

- Senate President Hartzog:
 - Good evening, senators.
 - We will be having Senate next week. I know that it is an election day.
 - We will not be having senate on October 4th because of the observation of Yom Kippur.
 - The double meeting will be October 11 starting at 6:30pm.
 - We know that the Reitz Union closes at 1, and we have to be out before then.
 - Frankly, I have gone weeks without saying anything, and it's come to the point where I need to address what is going on in this body.
 - There has been a shift in the chamber in our actions, demeanors, and decorum.
 - I know at the beginning of my term I vocalized that I wanted to make a better environment in this senate.
 - I don't feel that that is the case right now.
 - It doesn't make me feel right as a person to sit here and let us attack each other.

- As senators, we have the right to advocate, but we don't have the right to demean each other.
- I know what it means to serve my constituents and advocate what they want.
- We have fall and spring senators, meaning you have double representation, regardless of what the title you hold is here.
- It's important to note that while we are student leaders, we are students first.
- As some senators said before tonight, we have exams and occurrences in our personal lives.
- Yet we come in here and we act like it has all been thrown out the table.
- When we enter these chambers we believe that we are entering an alternate universe where all bets are off and we can say whatever we want without repercussions.
- But I think what we fail to realize is that we leave these chambers eventually.
- We feel that hurt when we go home.
- Sitting up here every week and watching this chamber continue these actions is very disheartening.
- I'd like to think I've led this chamber with grace and respect.
- I have sat up here every week and have sat and respected every one of you.
- As we saw earlier, I recess anytime that I do not know if we are following procedure.
- Often, I don't feel the same respect given to me in my role.
- For example, the authorization that was attempted to be laid on the floor tonight ordered me to make an action.
- I understand that this is a piece of legislation that is allowed to be proposed.
- There was no communication regarding this bill.
- To make matters worse, I served as Budget Chair for two terms and had over two years of experience in the Budget Appropriations Committee prior to serving in this role.
- Budget was my life, and seeing a bill that orders me to take actions on a budget I know myself is very disheartening and disrespectful.
- I would have loved to have had a conversation about this.
- Anyone who knows me knows that I can go hours and hours about the budget.
- I hope that moving forward in these last three weeks that we can look forward to more positive outlooks and brighter horizons.
- I hope that we can learn to embrace the bipartisanship that both sides of this aisle claim to want so badly.
- I have been ready to have conversations, yet conversations have yet to happen.
- I still sit here and tell you to come to stop by my office and send me emails.
- This is my life, this is my job, and I hope you all can hear that.
- When I am not approached or spoken to, it is hard for me to help you.

- While I try to have a positive Senate report, I can't sit idly by and let this happen anymore.
- Moving forward I hope to gain a bit of the respect I show each of you every week.
- We are students before we are student leaders.
- If you have any questions or anything to say, please email me at <u>senatepresident@sg.ufl.edu</u>.

REPLACEMENT AND AGENDA COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS:

- Majority Party Leader Pecora moves to call the previous question on the bloc of Replacement & Committee recommendations for the open permanent seats. Seconded. In a standing vote, that motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Pecora moves to approve the bloc of Replacement & Agenda committee recommendations for the open permanent seats. Seconded. In a voice vote, that motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Pecora moves to call the previous question on the Replacement & Agenda Committee recommendations for the open committee seats. Seconded. In a standing vote, that motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Pecora moves to approve the bloc of Replacement & Agenda committee recommendations for the open committee seats. Seconded. In a voice vote, that motion passes.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

REPLACEMENT AND AGENDA:

- Senate Pro-Tempore Green welcomes the senators.
 - Good evening, senators.
 - $\circ~$ I just want to clarify that your voter records are correct.
 - Now, I will go into the open permanent seats.
 - The application closes Friday, and we will have a meeting on Sunday at a time and place to be disclosed.
 - Please email me if you have any questions.

Open Permanent Senate Seats

- Graduate and Family Housing
- Graduate (6)
- Dentistry
- Law
- Nursing
- Medicine
- District D (2)

• Pharmacy

JUDICIARY:

- Chairman Brinkman:
 - Good evening, senators.
 - Please submit all of your legislation by Friday, September 23th at noon.
 - We will be meeting this weekend at a time and place to be determined this weekend.
 - I am now going to give a presentation on how to write legislation correctly.
 - The goal here is form, not substance.
 - The purpose of the judiciary committee is to review all non-budgetary bills, resolutions, and constitutional amendments submitted to the Senate.
 - We also do reapportionment each summer.
 - For writing legislation, there are two main types of legislation that we recognize in the Judiciary committee: bills and resolutions.
 - A resolution expresses a sentiment but does not mandate action on behalf of the Senate.
 - A bill may or may not express a sentiment, but it always mandates action on behalf of the Senate.
 - The purpose of writing a resolution is to express a view on a situation.
 - Whereas clauses introduce what you are about to talk about and why it is important and relevant to the discussion at hand.
 - You can have numerous amounts; the general rule of thumb is 5-8.
 - Whereas clauses must be cited to prove what you are bringing is an objective fact.
 - Each therefore clause should express some opinion of the Student Senate.
 - There is no minimum number needed but usually, it is less than the number of whereas clauses above it.
 - You are not writing this for yourself; you are writing this for people who will be reading it.
 - When you put people in Provisos, make sure it is important to the matter that you are addressing.
 - Bills are formatted similarly to resolutions.
 - The most important thing when it comes to bills is making them specific and able to stand by themselves without you providing guidance.
 - Write and proofread the piece of legislation and send it in to judiciary@sg.ufl.edu by noon two days prior to the next Judiciary Committee meeting.
 - You will have time to present and answer questions.
 - I want to address what was said about the Judiciary meeting last Sunday.
 - I don't vote and rarely speak on the topics at hand in these meetings.
 - I want to outline some of the rationale provided for the authorization that was mentioned earlier in the meeting.

- The definition of an authorization as provided by the constitution is an order to fulfill a duty provided for in the constitution.
- The authorization tried to address is an action that is taken by the Executive Committee.
- The ability to construe the Executive Committee as a constitutional duty is overly broad and incorrect.
- It is not a constitution so it could not be addressed as an authorization.
- The Judiciary committee's job is to check the constitutionality and legality of anything that comes on the docket.
- The members of the Judiciary Committee believe that this did not pass that check, and therefore was unable to be approved.
- If you have any questions, please email me at <u>judiciary@sg.ufl.edu</u>.

BUDGET & APPROPRIATIONS:

- Chairwoman Giordano:
 - Good evening, senators.
 - Funding for Fiscal Year Spring 2023 Summer A 2023 is coming up soon.
 - Earlier today these dates were posted on the SG website.
 - On October 10 at 9am, base funding will open and will close October 24 at 4pm.
 - On October 17 at 9am, operational event and travel funding requests will open.
 - It is first come first serve.
 - All this information will be emailed out within the next couple of weeks.
 - All of these dates and times can be found on the SG website at sg.ufl.edu under the resources tab.
 - I wanted to address a couple of things before I get into the bills.
 - For Summer B and Fall 2022, we first approve base funding.
 - We then deduct that total amount and go into operational event and travel requests.
 - Base funding had roughly \$160,000 allocated.
 - Operational event and travel requests had roughly \$650,000 allocated.
 - The total amount requested for student organizations just for Summer B and Fall 2022 was \$2,921,142.94.
 - For reference, this amount is more than the annual budget of 2 of the 5 "big five" entities combined for their entire fiscal year.
 - The reasoning for the "first come first serve" basis is to ensure there is no bias in the distribution of funds.
 - Organizations are notified weeks in advance.
 - I just want to quickly clarify a couple of things about Student Senate Bill 2022-1036.
 - Under 808.12 No. 20 on school supplies: this is basically a clarification error.

- This is something that has been confused in the past, and we just want to make sure the 800 Codes are an all-inclusive resource for student organizations to clarify what can and cannot be funded.
- The reference code was also incorrect, so we changed that as well.
- Fines and late fees cannot be approved in the hearing process as they are unpredictable.
- In Student Senate Bill 2020-1052 800 Codes Revisions, the word "storage" is struck in 800.42 on what we can fund.
- In 808.71, this is contract language quoted from SAI.
- We just wanted to make the 800 codes a "one stop shop" resource for student organizations as they create their requests over the next couple of weeks.
- For Student Senate Bill 2022-1037, 800.03 is the updated language to match with SAI.
- For 800.18. 800.181, and 800.182, we wanted to match, classify, and clarify all of the classifications of organizations on campus.
- 800.22 gets rid of the requirement for an exclusive durable goods to be at least \$1000.
- $\circ~800.39$ and 800.40 are both points of clarification.
- If you have any questions, please email me at <u>budget@sg.ufl.edu</u>.

RULES & ETHICS:

- Chairwoman Thompson:
 - Good evening, everyone.
 - I wanted to clarify that the constituency term starts on the first day of school.
 - We're going to be meeting next week on Tuesday at 6:30 pm in the SG conference room.
 - If you have any questions, please email me at <u>rules@sg.ufl.edu</u>.

INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION:

- Chairwoman Funai:
 - Good evening, senators.
 - We've decided for the senate to wait to table until after elections.
 - The dates and times will be announced at the double meeting.
 - Merch is still not done.
 - Senate Retreat is on October 16.
 - If you have any questions, please email me at <u>info@sg.ufl.edu</u>.

FIRST READINGS:

- Majority Party Leader Pecora moves to call the previous question on Student Senate Bill 2022-1036: Administrative Regulations- External Control- 800 Codes Revision. Seconded. In a standing vote, that motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Pecora moves to approve Student Senate Bill 2022-1036: Administrative Regulations- External Control- 800 Codes Revision. Seconded. In a voice vote, that motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Pecora moves to call the previous question on Student Senate Bill 2022-1037: Finances Generally- 800 Codes Revision. Seconded. In a standing vote, that motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Pecora moves to approve Student Senate Bill 2022-1037: Finances Generally- 800 Codes Revision. Seconded. In a voice vote, that motion passes.

SECOND READINGS:

• There were none.

BILLS PENDING SIGNATURES:

• There were none.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- Senator Shoemaker: If you guys want to meet with us to talk about what we can do for international students both on and off campus that would be great. If anyone would like to collaborate on budget ideas please reach out.
- Senator Ali: Thank you for passing Student Senate Bill 2022-1039. If you want to work with us let us know.
- Senator Santiago: I just wanted to announce that the Hispanic Latinx Heritage month is having their Art Fest tomorrow.
- Minority Party Leader Corbett: The Women's Student Association is having their first general meeting of the semester tomorrow to talk about intersectionality and transnational feminism.
- Senate President Hartzog: Clarified voter record.

ROLL CALL:

• Chairwoman Thompson moves to use voter records as the final roll call by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

ADJOURNMENT:

• The meeting was adjourned at 9:08 pm.